
SANTA CLARITA WATERSHED RECREATION and
CONSERVATION AUTHORITY

a public entity of the state of california exercising joint powers of the city of santa
clarita and the santa monica mountains conservancy pursuant to government code

section 6500 et seq

MEMORANDUM

TO: Governing Board

FROM: Joseph T. Edmiston, FAICP, Hon. ASLA,  Executive Officer

DATE: December 3, 2020

SUBJECT: Agenda Item VIII(a): Consideration of resolution recommending that the
Governing Board review the amended SCWRCA Budget for fiscal year
2019-2020 and send the amended budget to the City of Santa Clarita
and the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy for approval.

Staff Recommendation: That the Governing Board adopt the attached resolution
recommending that the Governing Board review the amended SCWRCA Budget for fiscal
year 2019-2020 and send the amended budget to the City of Santa Clarita and the Santa
Monica Mountains Conservancy for approval.

Background: The amended budget prepared by City of Santa Clarita staff Senior Analyst
Mary Ann Ruprecht is attached.  Pursuant to the SCWRCA Joint Powers Agreement, the
City of Santa Clarita’s Finance Director serves as the Financial Officer for SCWRCA.  The
Governing Board may suggest changes, however, the City and Conservancy adopt the
amended budget. 


